Email Chain 408
From: Jennie
Sent: Monday, 29 June 2020 5:17 PM

>: Graeme Sollowa

Richard, Mr
Subject: Re: Draft taxonomy for workshop discussion

Hi
| am tied up tomorrow and then heading to Wellington for the first time, so cannot join you, sorty.

| was wondering whether a Domain down approach is the right way. If the aim is to help.NZ
companies identify (and articulate) what capabilities they have that can meet Defenge and Primes
Aus (and NZ) demand the domain identifier is not the key issue. The

cuts right across all the domains and as domains merge more and more;ithe key
driver is the outcome delivered by the widget not the Domain label.

The spreadsheet is a great illustration of the potential enormity of théidataset andthe need to do
this in small bite sized chunks!

Regards

From: Alyona

Date: Monday, 29 June 2020 at 2:31 PM
To: Graeme Solloway

Subject: Draft taxonomy for workshop disetssion
Hi all,

Adding an excel file called*Taxenamy for workshop” for discussion tomorrow relating to the
Defence Industry Mappingsproject.

Please look at the category tab that contains some suggestions on the key domain levels, category
groups apd the subsequent detail for classifications. I've added a comments column beside each
which we can‘'make adjustments to during our workshop.

We will focus on agreeing on the high level domains, the key categories and whether to expand or
compresstany groupings. Please also advise if any obvious ones are missing that we can add.

Best Regards,
Alyona






Email Chain 407
From: Jennie
Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 1:36 PM

Subject: Capability mapping project

Do you want to talk at our mm on 23rd about_ or nzte new support for

industry?
Thanks

Get Outlook for iOS



Email Chain 404
From: Jennie
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 11:28 AM

To: Graeme Sollowa
Subject: Re: EOI for SME inclusion into supply chain

Hi
| got the guilts yesterday that we had not been out and publicised_ yet. My
newsletter has been waiting for some things out of MOD and NZDF for weeks!

Luckily-_ gave us to the end of the month!

J

From: Graeme Solloway
Date: Thursday, 18 June 2020 at 11:20 AM
To:'
Cc: Jennie

Subject: RE: EOI for SME inclusion into supply chain

Sorry | was not aware that you had been in discussion with Jennie. Pleased to know you
have extended the EOI date.

Best regards,

Graeme Solloway  —

Programme Leader W nzte. LN lm u E

Level'6)139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010
View location map

2

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand'’s international
NEW ZEALAND business development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand

TRADE & ENTERPRISE businesses grow — bigger, better, faster - into international markets.
Te Taurapa TOhana

LatestiZTE Unite

International .
Export Update against
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 10:55 AM

To: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: Re: EOI for SME inclusion into supply chain

Hey Graeme,




In what way? Jennie was emailing me earlier in the week about pushing out the newsletter and we
pushed the extended date again to allow NZ businesses to respond.

Cheers

Regards,

From: Graeme Solloway -
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 7:13:53 AM

To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EOI for SME inclusion intoh supply chain

Hi Nathan,

>

Following up and wondering if you are able to help regardingbelow?

Best regards,

Graeme Solloway N

Programme Leader €z Novinz nm u E

Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010
View location map

2]

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
A _LEtEEt NZTE Unite
/international

Export Update against
(e ) COVID-19

1=

From: Graeme Solloway - AKL
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:45 PM
To:



Cc: Jennie
Subject: EOI for SME inclusion int supply chain

| am writing following an approach from the NZ Defence Industry Association regarding your recent
EOI to Australian SMEs for capabilities for inclusion into your global supply chain. | note that this EOI
closes today.

For the purposes of Australian defence capability, the Australian Government include New Zealand
industry as part. So for instance AIC allows for New Zealand based firms in your supply chains to
fulfil obligations your obligations to the ADF for local industry development. This recognises the
relationship that exists between Australia’s and New Zealand’s defence forces that was reinforced by
the recent joint ministerial statement,
https://www.minister.defence.gov.au/minister/Ireynolds/media-releases/australia-and=new-
zealand-enhance-defence-cooperation-fight.

There are many New Zealand firms that would have an interest in beifig a supplier to- and
would bring many of the capabilities you have listed in the EOI. | would like to offer that in
conjunction with NZDIA we circulate your requirements to New Zealand,industry, and that you allow
for New Zealand submissions of interest. Obviously there would need to be a reasonable timeframe
for companies to respond.

Look forward to hearing back form you and | do hope we,canhelp increase the pool of capable
Australian and New Zealand suppliers engaged into your global supply chain.

Best regards,

Graeme Solloway — N

Programme Leader o Wusd govt.nz nm u E

Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010
View location map

2]

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand'’s international
NEW ZEALAND business development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand

TRADE & ENTERFRISE : b r . .
Te Taurapa Tohare businesses grow — bigger, better, faster - into international markets.
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This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information
it contains, may be unlawful.



New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, together with any attachments,
does not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your respons bility to check this
email and any attachments for viruses.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended
recipient and may contain material that is proprietary, confidential, privileged or otherwise legally
protected or restricted under applicable government laws. Any review, disclosure, distributing or other use
without expressed permission of the sender is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient;
please contact the sender and delete all copies without reading, printing, or saving.

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclos€d toyany other
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or seen this message through an error,/please natify the
sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information
it contains, may be unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments-after
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, together,with any attachments,
does not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your re§pons bility to check this
email and any attachments for viruses.




Email Chain 402

From: Jennie
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2020 3:20 PM

To: Debbie Howarth

>; Graeme Sollowa

Subject: NZDIA Newsletter-Going out tomorrow-any items to add? Unclassified

Hi all

| have been sitting on the newsletter but cannot wait any longer.

Anything you would like us to share?

Regards

senvic [N

Hew Zealand Defence Industry Association

https://www.nzdia.co.nz/become-a-member




Email Chain 401

From: Jennie
Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2020 11:55 AM
To: Alyona
Subject: Accepted: Review

When: Thursday, 18 June 2020 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: *AKL L5 The Power Station (was Shanghai) Zoom Rm -6Px










Email Chain 399

From: Jennie

Sent: Friday, 12 June 2020 9:25 AM

To:

Subject: There is still time to join us this morning 10am for the launch of our_ and our
Proof of Concept IDEA 2020 Event

Hi
We have had a few instances of emails going into Spam or junk folders. So just in case you did not
see the invite for this morning here is the key info.

Here is all the information to register so fingers crossed you are good to join us. Also includediat the
end is the background to this event, for context. Read on........
[remainder of email repeats Email Chain 398]

Email Chain 398
From: Jennie
Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 3:00 PM

To:

Cc: >;

Subject: Last chance-Would you be able to join us Friday mornirig 10am 12 June for the launch of
our || 2nd our mini IDEA 2020 Event

Hi

We (hopefully) sent you an email asking if you could help,us{(and have a great one hour’s
experience) by attending our Live Online Event on Friday ati10am. We would still love to have you
join us. If we talked about another role for you please chase me up.....

Here is all the information to register so fingersicrossed you are good to join us. Read on........






We look forward to experiencing this live online event technology with you.

For any queries about your registration please reply to this email or phone the HelpMeOut team on
M|

With kind regards

Jennie-

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association Inc. N

\V )
59(2)(a),s6d) > N
S92)(b)I) _—a C |
s9)b)i 8 W |



Email Chain 397
From: Jennie
Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 12:58 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -

Subject: Unclassified-Invitation to attend the Demo of the new NZDIA Live Online Events Platform-
Friday 12 June at 10am for one hour

Hi all

Hope you are well. | have spoken to some but not all of you about our_ for
Events. | thought you might like to join us for the Demo this Friday. Read on.....;

The Covid-19 crisis and subsequent lockdown/ restrictions resulted in many of the NZDIA
planned events deferred or cancelled. We have been busy during thisitime,investigating
options to restart industry engagement events.

We would like your help with our transition from in personfNZDIA/MOD/NZDF Events to live
online events, and eventually, to hybrid events.

NZDIA Members and friends are located across the Globe<Until we have flowing
International travel, NZDIA is keen to ensure thatiwhernrNZ gets moving post lockdown, that
our International friends do not feel excluded. NZDIA is keen that MOD continues to meet as

many industry players as possible and a_ is one way we can do this.

000 000) - JIS0(2) (b) (1)~

secured access to an amazing lije online events platform. This platform will enable us to
create live online events.

While people have begome aeclistomed to using Teams, Zoom, hang-outs etc over
lockdown, our live online event platform provides a next level experience, which is hard to
describe and hard forpeople to visualise.

To solvethisiehallenge and to get people excited about the reopening of defence events, we
are going.torun a demo event which we will film/capture to use as our promo for the first
big event. This demo event will involve short live experiences of the platform’s offering,
starring'p€ople from our ecosystem. Do not expect full presentations, this will be the
shiortest full conference ever with speakers etc only speaking for minutes!

We have identified you and potentially other people in your team, as perfect Participants to
experience our demo event.

We have given a peek of the system to a few people and while the demo we were first
shown was rudimentary, everyone who saw it went away excited about the potential for
this medium, regardless of their role in an event. Our Demo will make it even easier for
people to see the potential.



On Friday 12 June at 10am NZ time we will launch live an event we are calling I>D>E>A>
2020.

Your specific role and options at this initial demo event will be more fully explained, if you
are a yes. Options for your participation at the first full real event will follow after the Demo
has been successfully delivered.

What we need from you as a matter of urgency is:

e Confirmation of your ability to attend on 12th June at 10am NZ time;

e availability live for a full 1 hour segment;

¢ confirm your willingness to participate;

o either confirm your willingness and consent for us to capture your voice’and/or image
as part of the demo film/showreel OR be ready to attend using an avatar photo and/or
nom de plume, while we still capture your voice. Whichever option you choose, we
will work with you to achieve an outcome you like.

The outcome we are seeking for NZDIA/MOD is:

e torun a live test with people not familiar with the system:;

e to wow our participants and get you excited about the potential for this live online
experience;

e to give exhibitors/vendors/booth managers a sight ofithe potential for them to
showcase their products and ideas in a live,onliné space;

e to capture the event and create a selectigh ofishowreels of varying lengths that we
can use to promote NZDIA- events,going forward.

The outcome we are seeking for you as a participant in this demo is:

e to give you a sight (and live experience) of the potential for you to get the best from
Member Meetings and Forums, to hear from a range of speakers, exhibit or engage
with exhibitors, participate inypanel discussions and network;

e to give you an opportunityte feed ideas about using this platform for your own
events or meetings;

o to see how welcansdkeep you involved even if you cannot travel; and

e to wow yourand toget you excited about the potential for this live online
experience.

We hope youwill,come and join us and be among the first to see what has kept us so busy
duringdéekdown. We would be delighted if you would share this with colleagues and
encourage them to come and join us. If they are a yes please could you send us an email
with all their contact details, title etc.

Regards

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

https://www.nzdia.co.nz/become-a-member




Email Chain 396

From: Jennie
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 12:01 PM
To: Alyona
Subject: Accepted: Alyona Zoom Meeting

When: Friday, 5 June 2020 12:30 PM-1:30 PM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where:




Email Chain 395
From: Jennie
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 11:49 AM

To: Alyona Pikhtin
Subject: Re: Alyona Zoom Meeting

| am jumping in my car in 20 mins then driving for 1.5 hours. | can drive and talk. Do you wAnt to call
me ?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Alyona
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11:38:48 AM
To: Jennie
Subject: Alyona Zoom Meeting
When: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:00 PM-3:00 PM.

where: ST

Hi Jennie,

It was nice meeting you this morning. | would like to take you up on your offer to go through the
background that you have on Industry capability mapping.

I’'m quite flexible in terms of time this afternoon so if you,have.a@nother preference please let me
know.

Best Regards,
Alyona

You are invited to a password protected NZTE Zoom meeting. To attend the call, click the link below
and the password will be entered @utomatically for you.

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS opAndroid:

Or Telephone:

il in numbsrs véa> - SN

Meeting ID:

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other
person.If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please notify the
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




Email Chain 394

From: Jennie
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 10:32 AM

To: Graeme Solloway >: Hema
; HOWARTH MRS

Subject: IIER



Email Chain 393
From: Jennie
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:28 PM
To: Graeme Solloway -

>; Howarth Debbie, Mrs

Subject: Re

From: Graeme Solloway
Date: Friday, 29 May 2020 at 12:25 PM
To: HOWARTH MRS

EOI for SMes closes today only specifies Australian SMEs unclassified

EOI for SMes closes today only specifies Australian SMEs‘unclassified

Do you have an email for-. I'll copy him on my email tc-.

Graeme

From: Howarth Debbie, Mr.
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:23 PM
To: Graeme Solloway

EOI for SMes closes today only specifies Australian SMEs unclassified

Subject: RE
Hi

Just checking, doesn’t- look after-....so perhaps that would be place to also start.
Deb

Debbie Howarth

Director - Industry Engagement - JDS, Joint Defence Services

New Zealand Defence Force

Defence Business Centre, Auckland| PO Box 90038, Victoria St West, Auckland 1142

www.nzdf.mil.nZ
Internal linkahttpé//org/nzdf/IELP/Home.aspx

www.nzdfmil.nz

Ti Kaha - Courage | T Tika — Commitment | Ta Tira — Comradeship | TG Maia — Integrity

From: Graeme Solloway
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:21 p.m.



To: Jenni
Cc: Howarth Debbie, Mrs
Subject: Re- EOI for SMes closes today only specifies Australian SMEs

Yet another example... thanks for passing on. I'll get hold of_ and see if we can
extend this to NZ. Obviously not in the timeframe specified.

It may be tha are doing this as part of an_ program, in which case NZ firms
not eligible have been clear on that in the past. However the comms make no mention of the

Will see where this goes.
Graeme

Email Chain 392
From: Jennie
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 11:47 AM

To: Graeme Solloway - >; HOWARTH MRS

EOI for SMes closes today only specifies Australiari\SMEs

Hi

Were you aware of this one?

If not, one for you guys to raise somewhere. | have a eatch upscall into- but maybe
Graeme you could get this extended and | could add te-ainewsléetter as well as it going out to your
customers?

Regards

o

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

co.nz/become-a-member
Attachment One: Supplier'EOI




Email Chain 391
From: Jennie
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 11:30 AM

To: HOWARTH MRS
>; Graeme Solloway -

Subject: Demo Event -We are looking at pushing back one more week to 12th June

Hi

| have been really slow getting email invites out this week to the Demo Event. We switched overto
MS 365 Teams this week and while painless, it has slowed me right down. We think a week’s noticé
is too short when we want people to go through formal registration so we can test the system:

| have spoken to- this morning and we are checking out 12 June instead. Please pencil this
date in and we will confirm asap.

In the meantime any suggestions for the email text would be useful, along withsanies of people
who might be good to invite to the Demo.

Regards

Jennie

Jenric I

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

https://www.nzdia.co.nz/become-a-membet




Email Chain 390
From: Jennie
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 10:00 AM
To: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: Unclassified Invitation to join us and help us with Live 2020 NZDIA's demo first Live Online
Event

Hi all

| have been procrastinating but realised it was time to send these invites out properly for next
Friday. Please put it in your diary but the registration system will send you meeting invites €tc. This
below is the sort of info we are sending to our other invited participants. Any suggestions,for
anything to add or clarify would be good.

We would like your help with our transition from in person NZDIA/MOD/NZDF Events topinitially live
online events, and eventually to hybrid events.

SR -SSR 1 <. cd occes:

to an amazing live online events platform. This platform will enable us'to'ereate’live online events
with EML through its sister company HopiNZ.

While people have become accustomed to using Teams, Zoom, hang-outs etc over lockdown, our
HopiNZ live online event platform provides a next level experiénce, which is hard to describe and
hard for people to visualise. To solve this challenge and-to get.péeople excited about the reopening of
defence events, we are going to run a demo event which we will film/capture to use as our promo
for the first big event. The first being the NZ Defence,Infermation Domain Launch, which was
scheduled for May and then deferred. This dema,event will involve live experiences of the platforms
offering using people from our ecosystem. Do not expect full presentations, this will be the shortest
full conference ever with speakers etc onlyspeaking for minutes!

We have identified you and your drganisation as a perfect Participant at our demo event.

We have given a peek of the system to a few people and while the demo we used is rudimentary,
everyone has gone away’excitedrabout the potential for this medium regardless of their role in an
event.

On Friday 5 Junesat 10am NZ time we will launch live an event called I>D>E>A> 2020 or |.D.E.A. 2020.
The initials for the purpose of this demo stand for “Information Data Ecommerce Automation” but
will probably,reappear for the real Information Domain Event to mean “Information Domain Arrival
Experiénce””

Your specific role and options at this initial demo event will be more fully explained, if you are a yes.
@ptions for your participation at the Info Domain real launch will follow post demo.

What we need from you as a matter of urgency is:
e Confirmation of your ability to attend on 5th June and take the part assigned to you;
e availability live for a full 2 hour segment (although we may let you take breaks for set
amounts of time);
e confirm your willingness to participate;



e confirm your likely machine-PC, Laptop, Phone etc, whether accessing through a
secured/restricted connection and general signal quality in your location (this will help us
identify any system challenges post event);

e complete the event registration process and give us feedback on it;

e either confirm your willingness and consent for us to capture your voice and/or image as
part of the demo film/showreel OR be ready to attend using a fake photo/Avatar and/or
Nom de Plume while we still capture your voice. Whichever option you choose, we will work
with you to achieve an outcome you like.

The outcome we are seeking for NZDIA an(_:

e torun a live test with people not familiar with the system, to identify areas and processes
for us to iron out;

e to wow our participants and get you excited about the potential for this virtually reallive
online experience;

e to give exhibitors/vendors/booth managers a sight of the potential for them to'showcase
their products and ideas in a virtually real space; and

e to capture the event and create a selection of showreels of varying lengths that we can use
to promote NZ Defence and other_ events going forward:

The outcome we are seeking for you as a participant in this demo is:

e to give you a sight of the potential for you to get the best from NZDIA Member Meetings and
Forums, to hear from a range of speakers, exhibit or.engage with exhibitors, participate in
panel discussions and network; and

e to wow you and and get you excited about the-petential for this virtually real live online
experience.

We hope you will come and join us and be among the first to see what has kept us so busy during
lockdown.

Regards

NZDIA
New Zealand Defence Industry Association Inc.



Email Chain 389

From: Jennie
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 11:05 AM
To: Graeme Solloway - AKL

Subject: Accepted: Defence industry catchup unclassified

When: Friday, 29 May 2020 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where:




Email Chain 335
From: Jennie
Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 2:36 PM

HOWARTH DEBBIE, MRS
>; Graeme Solloway -

Richard Mr

Huntley Wright
Subject: Fwd: AVALON 2021 deferred to November 2021
FYI

Avalon deferred to November 2021.

Regards

oo [

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

ttps://www.nzdia.co.nz/become-a-member










Email Chain 387

From: Jennie
Sent: Saturday, 9 May 2020 12:05 PM

To: Graeme Solloway -

Richard Mr

Huntley Wright

HOWARTH DEBBIE, MRS

Subject: Fwd: LAND FORCES DEFERRED

FYI

sonric I

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

https://www.nzdia.co.nz/become-a-member







Subject: LAND FORCES DEFERRED

Dear Jennie,

Please find attached a letter from_ on planning for

LAND FORCES.

The letter outlines why LAND FORCES will be unable to proceed in September this year as initially
intended.

As a result, we have taken the decision to defer LAND FORCES and have identified new dates from 1
to 3 June 2021 at the Brisbane Convention and Exhibition Centre.

| will be your point of contact for any queries regarding your participation and actions meving
forward. | will personally be in touch with you early next week.

| thank you for your patience and understanding as we commence the process of contacting all
participants.

However, should you need to make contact with me sooner please don’t hesitatéito utilise the
details below.

Kind regards,







Mexico: +52 554 161 4288 or +52 229 910 0061
Peru: +51 1 730 6777 or +51 1 707 5788
Russia: +7 812 426 8988 or +7 495 283 9788
Singapore: +65 3165 1065 or +65 3158 7288
South Africa: +27 87 551 7702 or +27 87 550 7717
South Korea: +82 (0) 2 6105 4111 or +82 (0) 2 6022 2322
Spain: +34 91 198 0188 or +34 84 368 5025
Turkey: +90 216 900 2606 or +90 216 900 1866
Argentina: +54 343 414 5968 or +54 341 512 2188
Vietnam: +84 28 4458 2373
Ireland: +353 1 513 3247 or +353 1 691 7488
International numbers available
Meeting ID:

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account_because you

this event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Altemnatively, you can sig for a Google
Account at https://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your nofification settings for your, calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organiser an added to the guest
list, invite others regardless of their own invitation status or to modify your RSVP: I

R
S



Email Chain 381
From: Jennie
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:34 PM
To: Graeme Solloway

Subject: Can you invite Richard to join us tomorrow?

o [

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

https://www.nzdia.co.nz/become-a-member

Harrison Richard Mr






Vietnam: +84 28 4458 2373

Ireland: +353 1 513 3247 or +353 1 691 7488
International numbers available:
Meeting ID:

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account_ because you are an attendee of
this event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Altemnatively, you can sign up for a Google
Account at https://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organiser and be added to the gu

list, invite others regardless of their own invitation status or to modify your RSVP. Learn more.

Q
S



Email Chain 378
From: Jennie
Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 11:47 AM

Graeme Solloway -

Subject: Re: Land Forces 2020 and ADM

Hi
| have included Graeme Solloway into this thread. We are phone meeting each week to keep aneye
on progression out of this interesting phase of life.

We will keep in touch.

Regards

Hi Jennie, Hi Debbie
I've delayed sending this ... hoping for more clarity ... however, the most recentsews as of Thursday
27th March fron il is that Land Forces 2020 is STILL ON .. 1-3 Seft, NN, 2nd
commented in his newsletter that by then ... all industries will look teevents and conferences to re-
charge and re-vitalise its industry, and help people re-connect.
And in Defence, nothing will do this more effectively than Land,Forces 2020. | suspect The Happy
Hours will be packed, and the restaurants in Southbank run off their feet.
- will again assist the exhibitors on your NZ standwith'the’80-odd-word complimentary
corporate profiles of exhibitors. In the_ edition fastOctober, we published 120 of these,
at six to a page ... twenty pages of complimentary advertising ... and a few companies supported us
too which was good. Importantly all the state ggvernments and a few internationals did as well, and
we're very thankful for the support.
For your NZDF and DIA stand promotion, rates‘again remain unchanged, now a decade:

. afor/the single page and

o , for a double page spread— did for Pacific.
Bookings for state and overseas governments will close Tuesday 7 July, so we can set up the layouts
inc making allocations for the g¢orporate profiles which we have done in the past. When finalised,

will send you further details on these.
So can | ask you to havez chat with your budget folk, and make such allocation as you wish and
them make arrangements'with any agency which you use. And should Land Forces be deferred or
cancelled, we'll act'suchias to look after your interests ... such as cancelling or moving the
advertisements=Good business ethics requires nothing less of us.
And as anaside 4. the 2018 iteration of_ edition was so highly regarded by the
athiey both requested a box of them be delivered to their respective offices for their

own distribution. We just gotta be happy with that | And again _ has been
invited to be our interview guest, as he was in 2018.
So /.. let the good times roll again, and meanwhile ... stay safe and well and we'll see you on the
"other side" of this wretched thing.
Warmest regards

e anew Editorial Program noting two bi-monthly editions caused by event deferrals, and
e the Land Forces 2020 flyer.










International numbers available:_

Meeting ID: 844 540 217

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account_because you are an attendee of
this event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Altemnatively, you can sign up for a Google
Account at https://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organiser and be added to the guest
list, invite others regardless of their own invitation status or to modify your RSVP. Learn more.

Q
S



Email Chain 374
From: Jennie
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 10:26 AM
To: Graeme Solloway
Cc: Debbie Howarth
Subject: Re: Let's catch up unclassified

| am working rest of the week and | think Debbie is working out of Devonport. | am back
in Auckland Monday so good Tuesday/Wednesday? Otherwise phone can do.

Regards

sonvic I

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

https://www.nzdia.co.nz/become-a-member

On Thu, 19 Mar 2020 at 09:55, Graeme Solloway -_> wrote:
Deb/Jennie — are you both available for a coffee and a.chat temérrow morning? Clearly a lot
happening... or now not happening... and it would be good to share thoughts.

I'll come your way.

Cheers
Graeme

This e-mail message, together with any.attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other
person. If you are not the intended reCipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information
it contains, may be unlawful.

New Zealand Trade and Entefprise”accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, together with any attachments,
does not necessarily representthé official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your respons bility to check this
email and any attachments for vifuses.




Email Chain 373
From: Jennie
Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 1:01 PM
To: NZ Events Tea

>; Graeme Solloway -.

Subject: Re: Reminder Industry Briefing Auckland - Wednesday 18 March

Hi
| have 5 people confirmed to come to the Hub Monday so far. 4 more possibles.

| am not sure everyone will open this email and realise you have cancelled, because the subject line
says reminder not cancellation. | would not have opened it myself because | had it inimy diary and
was good to go.

You could send out an announcement or see if anyone turns up Monday morning afid prime your
receptionists to send them over to the Hub. Although you might get busy'irritated’businesses people

clogging up reception.

Regards

Jenric S

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

https://www.nzdia.co.nz/become-a-membet

on Thu, 12 Mar 2020 at 15:01, ERIIIEEISICIIEEEEEEE - - ot-:

Click here to view online






Email Chain 371
From: Jennie
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 5:37 PM

Subject: Re: Is there a chance to meet for coffee this week on Friday 31 January or Saturday 1st?

Hi all

Been a slightly manic few weeks. We are meeting next week to do some brainstorming arond event
options to bring our bigger companies from overseas together with yours. Will come bagk;to you
next week.

Regards

Many thanks-

From:
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 9:38 AM
To:
Cc: Jennie

Subject: Re: Is there a chance to meet for coffee this week on Friday 31 January or Saturday 1st?

Hi

| hope that you are well and having aysuper Friday morning. As per the email from Jennie, please
find the following:

The latest newsletter:
Link is below for the latest newsletter with key dates:

A soft€opy’of the NZ Procurement Guide as per our website;

A schedule of indicative event dates for the year 2020;

However the link to the Proud NZ company website - | have not as yet received the latest link. Upon
receipt | will immediately forward on.

Trusting to always be of assistance.

Many thanks



ew Zealand Defence Industry Association
Box 128261
Remuera Auckland 1541

!ew !eaLn! !elence Industry Association

Box 128261
Remuera Auckland 1541

On Thu, 13 Feb 2020 at 17:09, wrote:
Was lovely to meet you Jennie and thanks for the newsletternl,don’t think the other
documents/details have come through? But | could hdve missed them!

=
()
o
3
=
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From: Jennie
Sent: Sunday, 2 February 2020 3:59 PM

Subject: Re: Is there a chance to meet for coffee this week on Friday 31 January or Saturday 1st?

Hi all

Was lovely to meet on Friday. | have copied in- our Admin wizz who will add
you all to our database so you receive the next email newsletter.

In the meantime_ will send you all:
e the last newsletter with key dates;
e the soft copy of our NZ Procurement Guide;



¢ aschedule of indicative event dates for the year; and
e the link to our Proud NZ Company website.
I will brief-tomorrow on our discussion and get the ball rolling.

Regards

Jennie-

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

https://www.nzdia.co.nz/become-a-member

| can make that too

sent on the go from a small device...please excuse typos or incorrectrautocorrect)

From: >
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 10:17:35 PM

Subject: Re: Is there a chance to meet for coffee this week on Friday 31 January or Saturday 1st?

Hi, | am out of town unfortunately bu- may be able to come down. | will check and get her
to email you tomorrow.
Cheers

Get Outlook for iOS

From:
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 8:42:33 PM
To: Jennie

Subject:RE:/Is there a chance to meet for coffee this week on Friday 31 January or Saturday 1st?

That's great Jennie.
-Ed - does this time work for you?

Best regards

F




<image002.png>

January or Saturday 1st?

Hi
12.30 Friday works for me. | can come to your office.

Regards

o [

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

https://www.nzdia.co.nz/become-a-member

on Wed, 29 Jan 2020 at 21:16, E NN - '~

Hi Jennie,

I'd be keen to catch up along with Qand NZTEyreps.
The only availability I have on Friday is 12.30 to 13.30

I can meet on Saturday if the above time on Friday dees not suit everyone.

Best regards

F

<image002.png>

ubject: RE: January or Saturday 1st?

Kia ora Jennie

Thanks for connecting and reaching out. We would be happy to meet and very interested to learn of potential
opportunities for our regional enterprises. Unfortunately, | am out of town tomorrow and most of Friday at a Board
meeting, then am off on holiday on Saturday. But perhaps someone in my team here could meet?

cc'd above, is ourd, which position has a focus on investment opportunities into the region.

(And thanks for mentioning — | have cc’d them above as we’d be very happy to combine discussions
with them if helpful. I've also cc'd my , 50 she could help find a time withh, if

useful.)



Nga mihi

e

<image003.jpg>

From: JennieW
Sent: Wednesday, anua :
Subject: Is there a chance to meet for cofiee this week on Friday 31 January or Saturday 1st?

Hi

NZDIA is a not for profit association that supports and connects businesses with‘€ontacts,in the defence sector in
order to help establish them as a direct supplier or, as part of a supply chaingfer Defence spending. In the
Defence Capability Plan DCP issued by the NZ Government in 2019 the NZ Government says: “The New
Zealand Defence Industry Association is the preeminent body representing the commercial interests of Defence
Industry and its individual members. It is industry’s main conduit into Defence and vice versa.”

We help facilitate open and easier communications that benéfit bothsSides of the conversation, encouraging new
opportunities for businesses to expand into the defence sectorand/or.ipto New Zealand and into the World.

We work closely with NZTE and other organisations on.epportunities for NZ businesses into New Zealand,
Australian and other global Defence projects.

Our New Zealand and overseas members are interested'in meeting NZ companies for their supply chains for NZ
and elsewhere in the World but at the moment'we haveyonly a few New Plymouth based participants, which is a
shame when there are so many marinefprojects injprospect.

| am coming down to New P on Thursday afternoon and wondered if you have time to meet for a coffee on Friday
or Saturday? | am also reaching out.t and Nick il to see if | can meet them too.

Regards
Jennie

Hew Zealand Defence Industrny Association

https://MWwwenzdia.co.nz/become-a-member







Dear Jennie,
We're looking forward to seeing at theF
Australia Industry Briefing on Thursday ebruary at the
opics covered will include:

gain an understanding of

a focus on the
learn about defence-specific requirements and

rocesses for supplier engagement — including how the
* supports small and medium

usinesses s) from Australia and New Zealand
have an oiiortunii to meet face-to-face witr-

We'll see you at the event,
The NZTE Events Team

— with

Welcome Tea and
Coffee Registration

8:30 am

Industry Briefing
9:00 am - 1:30 pm

One-on-one Meetings
From 1:45 pm

Venue

If you have any questions about this event or can no longer attend, please €ontact



Email Chain 368
From: Jennie
Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 11:51 AM

To: Graeme Solloway -

Subject: Do you have names for the-? We need them for security

Thanks

Jennie-

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

https://www.nzdia.co.nz/become-a-member




Email Chain 367
From: Jennie
Sent: Sunday, 16 February 2020 5:42 PM

HOWARTH DEBBIE, MRS

Richard M
Christopher Graeme Solloway -

Subject: is no longer on the NZDIA Team

Hi

FYI- is not with NZDIA any more._ and | will be covering the role in the short
term.

Regards

Joric

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

https://www.nzdia.co.nz/become-a-member




Email Chain 364

From: Gracme solovoy - NN

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 11:18 am
To:
Cc: 'Jennie

 oon N

Subject: RE: Unclassified: NZDIA Updated 2020 Event Schedule and last chance for 19 February
Member Meeting

o

Registration for the roadshow should be made by your Australian branch and usewour Australian
ABN and address. There should not be an issue with putting other information thatfrelates to your
New Zealand located business operations in the nomination form, however ifiyou'get any feedback

regarding that please highlight and we will raise it-.

We are in discussion- about extending the roadshiows tolNew Zealand later this year, but
no decision has been made as yet. My strong advice isto attend the Australian roadshow, using
your presence in Australia to do so.

Best regards,

Graeme Solloway s9(2)(@), s9()(9)() |
Programme Leader
wnzte.qovtnz fin]v[c]o

=
Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010

View location map

NEWZEALAND
TRADE & ENTERPRISE
Te Taurapa Tohano New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand'’s international
business development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand
businesses grow — bigger, better, faster - into international markets.
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 9:40 AM

To:
Cc: 'lennie

Graeme Solloway —.



Subject: RE: Unclassified: NZDIA Updated 2020 Event Schedule and last chance for 19 February
Member Meeting

Hi

I've copied Jennie and Graeme in who will be able to respond or point you in the right direction.

Many thanks

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

o S
rrom: S

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 4:41 PM

To: Jennie

Subject: RE: Unclassified: NZDIA Updated 2020 Event Schedule and last chance for 19 February
Member Meeting

Could somebody talk to me abgut how an NZ company can participate in th_
where is specifies only Austpalain companies can apply?

Thank you.

Régards

_ team will be here in the coming months :



Postal :-

New Zealand

This message contains- confidentialinformation intended only for specific recipients and is
not to be forwarded to anyone elself you have received this message in error, please delete it
immediately. Thank you.



Email Chain 362

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 6:56 PM

Subject: CHC-1 have now booked

| land at 100.30am Monday and leave on the 7pm Tuesday. Keen to tag along wherever possible:

Regards

Jennie-

ew Zealand Defence Industry Association

https://www.nzdia.co.nz/become-a-member




Email Chain 361

rrom:

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 9:24 PM
To: Graeme Solloway - > 'Jennie-

Subject: RE: Last call for
careers in defence industry

Hi Graeme

Thanks for this. | have popped something in our newsletter, this should be goingwut early next
week.

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

wobit ISR

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 9:36 AM
To: Jennie

Subject: FW: Last callsfor
careers in defenceindustry

Hidennie,

Werhave had a strong message from contacts in Australia that those NZ firms with Australian

-. Registrations close on 14 February. Note that you need to have an Australian business
operation to register.

Would pay to let your members know.









Email Chain 359

rrom:

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 1:21 PM

To: Graeme Solloway - >
Cc: 'Jennie

Subject: RE: Unclassified - NZDIA Member Meeting 19 February - Action Required

Lovely thanks Graeme.

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

wonii SN

From: Graeme Solloway —_>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 9:02 AM

To:

Cc: Jennie >

Subject: FW: Unclassified - NZDIA Member Meeting’19 February - Action Required

Hi

| discussed with Jennie last'night that | would bring some of the_ team with me

to the member meétingat the_ , but probably not until around 4pm. We

would stay for the tail end of the meeting and the networking drinks.

| have'registered for the member meeting and drinks, but | will be out wit_ we arrive
around4pm.

I will confirm- asap — the issue is that some will be travelling to Hamilton that day and at
this stage | have not confirmed what the split will be.

My colleague Angela- will be at the member meeting through the day.



Regards,

Graeme

rrom: ST

Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 8:36 PM
To:
Subject: Unclassified - NZDIA Member Meeting 19 February - Action Required

Hello,

We have received your registration for the 19 February NZDIA Member Meetingtand the field trip to
the

Given the restriction on numbers for the field trip, and logistics have changed slightly, could | ask you
to please click on the link below and advise further detail.

| will be sending out additional comms closer to the titme regarding parking and access details.

Proposed Programme TBC:

0915-0945 Guests arrive at_
0945 -1000 Briefing and breaksinto groups

1000 -1245 Group guided toursfof
1245 -1330 Lunch at the
1330 - 1500 Membersymeeting at
1500 -1520 Afternoon tea

1520 -1700 Mémbersimeeting continues
1700 — 1900 Networking Drinks and canapes

(for tour participants only)

Many'thanks and any questions in the meantime, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

st SN



Email Chain 358

rrom:

Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 11:09 AM
To:
Cc: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: RE: February Member meeting

Hi Phil,

Thanks for your email. The registration form is open again for the member meeting, 'so please do
sign in asap as we are near maximum capacity.

NZTE are organising the —and | note that the Auckland registrations have now closed off.
You may like to contact Graem direct (copied in) in caSe a spot’becomes available.

Many thanks

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

o SR
rrom: S A

Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 10:55 AM

JIs6(@y S8(2)(2)  #s6(d), s92)(@) |

Subject:’RE:/February Member meeting

Hi,retrying with correct e-mail

erorm: [

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 10:14 AM

Subject: February Member meeting



Hi-today is my first day at a job so just registering for this.
Can you add me to the waiting list (or get me in).

At what point will this be able to be confirmed as | will have travel arramgements that need to be

made.

| was also wanting to attend the_ event the next day as well.

Thanks




Email Chain 355

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, 24 January 2020 7:14 PM

Subject: FW: Stand Out at Land Force 2020
Hi Graeme,
We have received this email below re Landforces site setup.

I’'m assuming your team have it all under control. Is there anything we can do in‘the meantime to
help?

Many thanks

New Zealand Defence Industry Association

wobit SN

Date: Tue, 214an2020%at 13:12
Subject: StandQut.at Land Force 2020

Hi Jennie,

lam _, from-. We are an exhibition services company that design, build and

install award winning custom stands.

| am reaching out to you as | have noticed that you have attended the Land Force Expo in the past
and wanted to see if you were exhibiting again in 2020 and needing a custom stand to be built?

My team and | would love the opportunity to design, propose and build an amazing exhibition stand
for the event!



Your choice of a display stand plays an enormous role in your overall success at an exhibition. At

, we understand the importance and the need for it to reflect your brand. Start to finish
we handle it all. From your unlimited no charge design revisions and itemized quotes, to full in-
house production, transport, project management and instillation, we take care of everything to
ensure a stress-free exhibition experience.

We also have an Early Bird offer for all stands locked in before the 2" of March. You canyiewtit here

| hope you are the right person to speak with about this, but if not, it would bé greatly appreciated if
you could put me in contact with the right person.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards,

This e-mail{including all attachments) is intended solely for the named addressee. If you receive it in error, please let us know by reply e-
mail, deletelitsffom your system and destroy the copies. This e-mail is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced,
adapted,or transmitted without the written consent of the copyright owner. E-mails may be interfered with, may contain computer
viruses or other defects and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. We give no warranties in relation to these matters. If
youhave any doubts about the authenticity of an e-mail purportedly sent by us, please contact us immediately.



Email Chain 354

Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 2:53 PM

Cc: Graeme Solloway -
Subject: Opportunities in NZ and UK for NZ and UK companies 2020 getting the ball rolling again

Hi all

Hope you had a good Christmas and New Year and are raring to go in 2020.

NZDIA is keen on

How might we progress the discussions we started lastyear?

Regards

Jcci

ew Zealand Defence Industry Assogiation

https://www.nzdia.co#iz/beeere-a-member






